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 10A.  MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO. 

               
  10B.  DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 

CODE  FACILITY CODE  
  

11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 

 The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers  is extended,   is not extended. 

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning one (1) copy of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which 
includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE 
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IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 
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The purpose of this Amendment Two is to post the attached “Question and Answer Set 1” to respond to 
questions received by the Contracting Officer.    
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NNA14508776Q-AMD, Amendment Two 

JOINT ATTACHMENT TECHNIQUES FOR HEEET 

 

Questions and Answers Set 1 

 

 

Q1) When is Authority To Proceed (ATP) anticipated?  

A1) Award will be after proposal evaluation is complete, currently anticipated to be mid-June. 

 

Q2) NASA/ARC has identified a delivery date of "August 2014".  When will sample material 

and thread be available FOB contractor's dock? 

A2) Vendors should expect material 1 week after ATP. 

 

Q3) If sample material is required to be partially infused will it have the same availability 

date?  If not, what is the revised date? 

A3) 2 weeks after ATP assuming the partial infusion is defined.  NASA prefers not to have a 

partial infusion needed. 

 

Q4) What surface treatments or modifications have been done to the AS4-3K thread that 

NASA/ARC may provide? 

A4) The AS4-3K has not been altered – it has the manufacturer’s sizing in place.  If an additional 

sizing or treatment is used it should be discussed with NASA prior to implementation to make 

sure it is compatible with the follow on infusion process. 

 

Q5) For square butt-joints:  What is the edge treatment (e.g. selvage, cut, etc.).  Will a infusion 

compatible edge lock treatment be provided? 

A5) Presently an untreated (no anti-fraying compound) cut is anticipated and preferred.  NASA 

may work with the vendor to identify an appropriate edge lock treatment if required  

 

Q6) For Angled joints:  Is contractor to cut the angle joint or will the angled edge trim be 

provided by NASA/ARC?  

A6) NASA will cut the material. 

 

Q7) If by NASA/ARC, what infusion compatible edge lock treatment will be provided? 

A7) No edge treatment will be provided initially. 

 

Q8) Are any minimum performance requirements defined for the joints? 

A8) Performance requirements are still being developed.  

 

 

- End of NNA14508776Q-AMD, Amendment Two- 
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